



□

# Explanation of Responses:

**FDI** If the filer is a reporting person, please check this box.

\*\* Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute Federal Criminal Violations. See 18 U.S.C. 1001 and 15 U.S.C. 78ff(a).

(1) The price is based on the average of the high and low trading prices on June 15, 2012.

(2) The number of shares reported as held in the o/

(3)

